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Veron Chen (LKKAuto .

From: Veron Chen {LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2019 8:40 AM

To: 'Joel Goh'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: EP94K - OWN CLAIM -TOWING (DM1BHO03032-1G)
Attachments: SUPP.pdf

Dear Joel,

We have received supplementary from repairer, please refer attached.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall isur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eqinsurance .com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 November 2018 4:43 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: EP94K - OWN CLAIM -TOWING (DM18HO03032-1G)

Dear Veron

My apologies for the late response.
Please proceed to authorize OD up to $525,709.15 before excess and GST.

Best Regards,

Joel Goh

Executive | Claims

ecinsuronce
O B @.rf*};..w

EQ Insurance Company Limited
& Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110

did 65 65006772 | tel 55 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190
W T"[.!”'l".\'.”l'!ll' e.com =.E': q
W\ A Member of Girystate o

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify tl



From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veroncheni@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Joel Goh; SUR

Subject: RE: EP94K - OWN CLAIM -TOWING {DM18HD0O3032-1G)

Dear Joel.

Any authorisation?

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:; 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933) .

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh insurance.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 15 November 2018 3:22 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: EP94K - OWN CLAIM -TOWING (DM18H003032-JG)

Dear Veron

Thank you for your attachment.
| am seeking mandate for this matter.

Best Regards,

Joel Goh
Executive | Clalms

ecinsuronce

s IOy

EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 089110
did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 656223 4190

WWWw. eninsurance.com.sg

‘.~ A Membser of Cippstate

<
F—

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify t!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 1:41 PM

To: Joel Goh; SUR

Subject: FW: EP94K - OWN CLAIM -TOWING

Dear Joel,



Attach amended GIA report for your approval.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 15 November 2018 12:13 PM

To: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>; 'joel. goh@eqinsurance.com.sg' <joel.goh@eqginsurance com.sg>
Subject: RE: EP94K - OWN CLAIM -TOWING

Dear Joel.

Any authorisation?

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 14 November 2018 11:49 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg’ <joel goh@eqinsurance com.sg>
Subject: RE: EPS4K - OWN CLAIM -TOWING

Dear Joel,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle EP 94K
Date of survey: 13/11/2018
Number of days : 5 days

We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval and provides us the claim number.
Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

——-0riginal Message—



From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg) ! P,
Sent: Monday, 12 November 2018 10:49 AM

To: Chua Kee Sin <chua. kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg>

Ce: assignments@Ilkkauto.com; Teng Wal Khan <teng.wai.khan@simedarby.com.sg>; Cresendo Llurca Lagman
<cresendo.lagman@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: FW: EP24K - OWN CLAIM -TOWING

Dear Kee Sin

We will assign LKK to survey insured's vehicle.

Dear LKK

Please assist on the following OD survey.
Excess: $1,250.00 (no waiver)

Best Regards,

loel Goh
Executive | Claims

EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 656223 4190

WWW.eqinsurance.com.sg

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it.

——-Driginal Message-——

From: Chua Kee Sin [mailto:chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 8:42 AM

To: EQI PRS

Cc: Teng Wai Khan; Cresendo Llurca Lagman

Subject: EP34K - OWN CLAIM -TOWING

Dear EQ Insurance officer,
Kindly refer to the attach file for your arrangement survey.

Car plate no EP94K -Own insurance claim.



Thank you

Regards,

Chua Kee Sin

Customer Service Advisor | Body and Paint Performance Motors Limited
303 Alexandra Road

Sime Darby Performance Centre

Singapore 159941

Hp (+65) 9116 5200 | Fax (+65) 6479 4601 chua kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message”) is intended only for the named
addressee ("the Recipient”) and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the
Sime Darby group of companies {"Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended
Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby
disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer virus or
other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed In the Message are solely those of the author's and
do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.”

This emall has been checked for viruses by AVG.
https://www.avg.com



Veron Chen [LKI{Autnz

From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Manday, 19 November 2018 4:53 PM

To: 'Inthiran Thurasamy'

Cc: SUR

Subject: FW: EP94K - OWN CLAIM -TOWING-DOA: 3/11/2018
Dear Inthiran,

As instructed by our client . please proceed to repair the insured vehicle EP 94K, based on surveyor’s
marking or which ever lower. (Excess $1250/-),

[f there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :suri@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 19 November 2018 4:51 PM

To: Chua Kee Sin <chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'PRSP' <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>; 'Cresendo L. Lagman’ <cresendo.lagman@simedarby.com.sg>;
‘teng.wal.khan@simedarby.com.sg' <te ng.wai.khan@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: RE: EP94K - OWN CLAIM -TOWING-DOA: if11/2018

Dear Mr Chua,

As instructed by our client , please proceed 1o repair the insured vehicle EP 94K, based on surveyor's
marking or which ever lower. (Excess $1250/-),

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*QOur client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,



. Veron Chen | Case Handler

. LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



~ Veron Chen SLI{I{Autnz

From: Veran Chen (LEKAutD)

Sent: Maonday, 19 November 2018 4:51 PM

To: Chua Kee Sin; SUR

Ce 'PBSP'; 'Cresendo L Lagman'; 'teng.waikhan@simedarby.com.sg’
Subject: RE: EP94K - OWN CLAIM -TOWING-DOA: 3/11/2018

Dear Mr Chua.

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle EP 94K, based on surveyor’s
marking or which ever lower. (Excess $1250/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 10 arrange our surveyor for inspection.

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

Lkk Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



* Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eqginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 November 2018 4:43 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: EP94K - OWN CLAIM -TOWING (DM18H003032-1G)
Dear Veron

My apologies for the late response.
Please proceed to authorize OD up to $525,709.15 before excess and G5T.

Best Regards,

loel Goh

Executive | Claims

e€|nsuronce

o L Fremd

EQ Insurance Company Limited

§ Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapare D62110

did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | Fax 656223 4190

WA t"i:||.|'.‘-_.|l.1r'|l e.Com.s¢g 'Q
*Amdfmluu (ﬁ———-"'

Privileged/Confidential information may be contoined in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, pleose notify t!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Joel Goh; SUR

Subject: RE: EP94K - OWN CLAIM -TOWING (DM18H003032-)G)

Dear Joel,

Any authorisation?

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eqinsurance.cOm.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 15 November 2018 3:22 PM



To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
" Subject: RE: EP94K - OWN CLAIM -TOWING (DM18HO03032-G)

Dear Veron

Thank you for your attachment.
| am seeking mandate for this matter.

Best Regards,

Joel Goh
Executive | Claims

eé]nsuronce

L B ff'}-t"-—"?-_-t.-ﬁat

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ex| 772 | fax 65 6223 4190

WWWL B NSUrance. com. sg

<
‘.‘ A Membser of Capntate @""__‘_

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify ol

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 1:41 PM
To: Joel Goh; SUR

Subject: FW: EP94K - OWN CLAIM -TOWING

Dear Joel, ,

Attach amended GIA report for your approval,

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 15 November 2018 12:13 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg' <joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg> .
Subject: RE: EP94K - OWN CLAIM -TOWING

Dear Joel,

Any authorisation?



' Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: B256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S5{408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 14 November 2018 11:49 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; ‘joel goh@egqinsurance.com.sg' <joel.goh insurance.com.sg>
Subject: RE: EP94K - OWN CLAIM -TOWING

Dear Joel,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle EP 94K
Date of survey: 13/11/2018
Number of days : § days

We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval and provides us the claim number.

Best Regards.

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

—~—-Qriginal Message—-

From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 12 November 2018 10:49 AM

To: Chua Kee Sin <chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg>

Cc: assignments@Ikkauto.com; Teng Wai Khan <teng.wai khan@simedarby.com.sg>; Cresendo Llurca Lagman
<cresendo.lagman@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: FW: EPS4K - OWN CLAIM -TOWING

Dear Kee Sin
We will assign LKK to survey insured's vehicle.
Dear LKK

Please assist on the following OD survey.
Excess: 51,250.00 (no waiver)

Best Regards,

Joel Goh
Executive | Claims



EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190

WWw.eginsurance.com.sg

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it.

——-0riginal Message—-

From: Chua Kee Sin [maiito:chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg)
Sent: Monday, Novermber 12, 2018 8:42 AM

To: EQI PR3

Cc: Teng Wal Khan; Cresendo Llurca Lagman

Subject: EP94K - OWN CLAIM -TOWING

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

Hp (+65) 9116 5200 | Fax (+65) 6479 4601 chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg

"This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named
addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the
Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended
Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby
disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer virus or
other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and
do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.”



VeonChen(KKAwe)

From: Chua Kee Sin <chuakeesin@simedarby.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 15 November 2018 1:29 PM

To: Veran Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc chyip@maxphoto.com.sg

Subject: RE: ep94k - own claim

Attachments: AMENDED GIA REPORT - EP94K. pdf

Dear Veran,

Kindly refer attach file for your approval.

Thank you

Regards,

Chua Kee Sin

Customer Service Advisor | Body and Paint
Performance Motors Limited

303 Alexandra Road

Sime Darby Performance Centre

Singapore 159941

Hp [+65) 9116 5200 | Fax (+65) 6479 4601
chug, kee.sin@simedaroy, com.sq

BMW WORLD

OF PASSION AND JOY

DRIVE THE FUTURE NOW
WITH PASSION AND JOY.
& THE FIRST-EVER BMW i8l ROADSTER

http:ffwww.pml.com. sg/catatestdrivef

Wik ®

' Plsase consider the envirenment before printing this e-mail

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mallto:veronchen@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 1:23 PM

To: Chua Kee Sin; SUR

Cc: chyip@maxphoto.com.sg

Subject: RE: ep94k - own claim

Dear Mr Chua,

Atachmem?

Best Regards,

veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
1



Erom: Chua Kee Sin <chua.kee sin@simedarby. com sg>
Sent: Thursday, 15 November 2018 1:22 PM

To: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Cc: chyip@maxphoto.com.sg

Subject: ep94k - own claim

Dear Lkk officer,
Kindly refer to owner amendment to own claim for your authorize repairs

Under car plate no EP94K.

Thank you

Regards,
Chua Kee Sin

Customer Service Advisor | Body and Paint
Performance Motors Limited

303 Alexandra Road

Sime Darby Performance Centre

Singapore 159941

Hp (+65) 9116 5200 | Fax [+B5) 6473 4601
chua.kee. sinf@simedarby.com.sg

BMW WORLD

OF PASSION AND JOY

DRIVE THE FUTURE NOW
WITH PASSION AND JOY.

& THE FIRST-EVER BMW i8 ROADSTER ——ang GEY YOUR TICKETS NOW

] CHimiL. E Ol e

hitp.//www.oml.com.sg/catotestdrive/
i

= ﬁ 3 |Preau consider the environment befare printing this e-mail

“This electronic mall content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named
addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the
Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended
Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message Sime Darby
disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer virus or
other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and
do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.”



~ Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 14 November 2018 11:49 AM
To: SUR; 'joel. goh@eqinsurance.com.sg’
Subject: RE: EP94K - OWN CLAIM -TOWING
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Joel,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle EP 94K
Date of survey: 13/11/2018
Number of days : 5 days

We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval and provides us the claim number,

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

-—Qriginal Message-—-

From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sgl

Sent: Monday, 12 November 2018 10:49 AM

To: Chua Kee Sin <chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg>

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com; Teng Wal Khan <teng.wal.khan@simedarby.com.sg>; Cresendo Llurca Lagman
<cresendo.lagman@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: FW: EP94K - OWN CLAIM -TOWING

Dear Kee 5in
We will assign LKK to survey insured's vehicle.
Dear LKK

Please assist on the following OD survey.
Excess: $1,250.00 (no waiver)

Best Regards,

Joel Goh
Executive | Claims

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Black MND Complex Singapore 069110
1



: did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4150

Www.eqinsurance.com.sg

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it.

——--Qriginal Message-—

From: Chua Kee Sin [mallto:chua.kee. sin@simedarby.com.sg]
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

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named
addressee ["the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the
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

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG.
https://www.avg.com



.i' } u Auto

Company Reglstration Ne. 109807 198R

!

51 U AVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE 308933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAN (D65) 62504315

Your ref: PLEASE ADVISED

Our ref: CS/EQI18020403/R1vb Date :14/11/2016

The Motor Claims Department
M/s EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. EP 94K

We thank you for your instruction on 12/11/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

13/11/2018 at the premises of M/s PERFORMANCE MOTOR LTD
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : §833,066.70
Revised Estimate Amount - §§13,946.80
"Check" Items Amount : 8§11,762.35
Total : §825,709.15
Market Value - §$189,000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value : §§72,107.00
Nett Value : §5116,893.00

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the ]
front portion

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical

Yours faithfully,

MOHAMMED RASUL
Automuotive Assessor



‘Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) "

From: Joel Goh <joel goh@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 12 November, 2018 10:49 AM

To: Chua Kee Sin

Ce: assignments@lkkauto.com; Teng Wai Khan; Cresendo Llurca Lagman
Subject: FW: EP94K - OWN CLAIM -TOWING

Attachments: SKM_558e18111208360.pdf; EP94K.PDF

Dear Kee Sin

We will assign LKK to survey insured's vehicle.
Dear LKK

Please assist on the following OD survey.
Excess: 51,250,00 (no waiver)

Best Regards,

Joel Goh
Executive | Claims

EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6500 6772 | tel 656223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190

WWW,EQiHSI.II'iI'IEE.EDm.SE

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it.

——Q0riginal Message-—

From: Chua Kee Sin [mailto:chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 8:42 AM

To: EQI PRS

Cc: Teng Wai Khan; Cresendo Llurca Lagman

Subject: EP24K - OWN CLAIM -TOWING

Dear EQ Insurance officer,

Kindly refer to the attach file for your arrangement survey.
1



Car plate np EP94K -Own insurance claim,

Thank yau

Regards,

Chua Kee Sin

Customer Service Advisor | Body and Paint Performance Motars Limited
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
addressee ("the Recipient"”) and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the
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
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owmner 1D Type:

Owner 10:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
intended Deregistration Drate:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Calour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engina No.:

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Perlod{Years):

QP Pald:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation cantained herein is correct as at 13 Mov 2018

PARFNNF Anhats Fomian

Singapore NRIC
&458H

EPFak

M

13 Nov 2018

BMW.
¥3SDRIVE2O!
Black

2018
23945183848B20A
WHATR12070LCP4114
135.0 kW (181 bhp)
£4147300

20Jun 2018

20 Jun 2018

0

$50,063.00

Yes
1% Jun 2028
£37.547.00

19 Jun 2028

B - Car above 1600cc or $7kW (130bhn)
10

£34,000.00

£34, 546000

$72.107.00

hl,'l;ﬂZfM.M.WMHWIWMW"!HMHWUMIWMHIMHUHHJi IUN_IU=HUSUaUUd ) |

m



VERHE1B1A4267-01 | e Mars P Lid - BUAR Rursh Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
diadhind ot e ety Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 15/11/2018 13:03

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaase mport r:nmamll ha Setais of e Booicent 1D speed up T Caems process

2. This Form must be comphated by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

A Infrmation provided must be as iruthful and accurate as possible. Any willd misregteseniation or witholding of matorial facts may sllow insurmnce companies 1o
repudiate policy lability

4 The lssus and accaptance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on ihe part of e iNsurance companses

5. Any falss reporting may be referred to the Palica for investigation.

& Thvis report will o forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemant Centre established by the General Insurance Associstion of Singapors (GIA) Tor
wrchiving and that copses of this report will, for & fes, be made wvadable upon applicaton by iniaresiod paries.

7. By the lodgamant of this report i the insurers, you hersby consant 1o the archiving of this report at the cenlre and to cooles of the repar being made rmilate
aforesasd,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT '

Date Of Report 08/11/2018 03:26
Data Of Accident 03/11/2018 21:00
Exact Location Of Accident SENTOSA TANJONG BEACH CP
Country/Stata of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Mumbar EPS4K
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Cwner ¥1P CHEE HOONG
MRIC Mo S0206458H
Email Address LEONYIP22E@GMAIL.COM
Mabile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-81277203
Allernativa Phone No OFFICE-81277203
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer BMW
Model X3 SORIVEZDI

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

time of accidant PRIVATE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy .o
far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo. Please state action 1o be taken

Vehicla Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

MName of Insuranca Company EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleat Policy MO

Pallcy Mumber DMPPHQ1B8-004121
Cover Note Numbar M.A,

Driver

Name of Driver YIP KEMLEON
NRIC Mo 59226546C

Date Of Birth 01/07/1992
Oecupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass o3/0e2011

Driving Experience
Gender

Maobils Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

7 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE
(LOCAL) +65-81277203

OFFICE-81277203
LEONYIPE2@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 af 41



Address
Postcode

Was drivar an employee of tha Insured’'s Company
It No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicle

General Information of the Accident

Typa Of Accidant
Weathar Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

Was any forelgn vehicle involved In this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any Injured conveyed o haspilal by

ambulance?

Was any other malerial or property damaged?

| hava been approached by unknown parsonis)
soliciting/ofering accident claims assistance,

Mumbar of Passengers (Including Driver)

Fassanger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accidant reporiad to tha paolica?
If Yes,Please state which Police Statlon
Was notice of intended Prosacution given?

If Yes.against whom7
Circumstances of Accident

NIL

NO
CHILDREN

COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
RAINING
WET

ND

NO
NO
YES
NO
s

MNAME LOUISA LEOW
GENDER: : FEMALE

NO

NO

Refer to statements After making & U turn in tha car park. | collided into vehicle SJFT7664M which was parked stationary. Driver of

the parked vehicle was alerted of the collision.We exchanged particulars and parted ways after.

Attachment(s)

Are acciden! pholos availabla for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicla Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Datails Of Properties

Vehicle Calegory

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contacl Number

Address

Paostcoda

Insurance Company Nama
Mature Of Damaga

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

SJFTEE4M
MITSUBISHIULANCER 2.0L/SIL

PRIVATE CAR
MALIK BIN RAMLI
572391760
95a05004

Page 2 of 41
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Sketch Plan #2
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)
'ﬁu!ar to stalements

DECLARATION

W declare That Te above pamiculars & miormabon prowded sbove e [rue n overy aspect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
ALZAM BN ATAMN
MARAS Ofear
FRogmsorod Owngr of Drrewt 3 Segrasturo
dioby Cormpléte Dale/Tane Diatan Tirrus
7 Novembar 2018 at 430 P T Nowernber 2018 at 4:30 PM
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Addendum Sheet Pg. 1

Tel (B5) 6224 D010  Fau (65) 6224 DOID

GEMNERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
GENERAL & Raffies Quay #15-00 Smgapone 048580
INSURANCE
aRREC LR

Operating Hours | Monday 1o Fridiy, 09.00 - 17.00

BECTHS MARALEWEYT CENTRE UM MERBS0000G [ GET Ray. Na. WAoo TR

IMPORTANT NOTE: Please submit the completed Addendum form ta the same Authorised Reporting Centre

with whom you submitted the Qriginal Report.

ADDENDUM

{A}] PARTICULARSOFPERSON MAKING THEAMENDMENTS:

()

Original ReportNo : MBHH18144257

Vehicle Registration No: EPO4K

¥IP KEMLEON

NEME s shawmin NRIC] T NRIC/FIN/Tassport No : SO22E546C

{*Vehicle Driver / Vehicle Owner) (*) Please delete as appropriate

Address

Contact (Tel)
Email Address
Date of Accident

Place of Accident

Singapore|

Mobile Hu.:mm

v

_leonyipS2@gmail.com

_QE-I'H-QETB Time of Accident - 21:00 HRS

_ SENTOSA TANJONG BEACH CP

|muran¢ccummn\r; E‘ﬂ INSURANCE EBMF'ANY L"II"TED

ADDITIONALINFORMATION / AMENDMENTS:

| have madea report on the above mentioned accident and would like to include additional infarmation or
‘make the following amendments:

e
AMENDED REPORT TO OD CLAIM,

iR

Policyhalder / Driver's Signature

Date:

Reporting Cemre“’ermnnud’t Signature
Mame: Elizabath

NRIC/FIN No.:

Date: 151 1/2018

Page 41 of 41



W R AL T [ Aes Mais Pie L - Bl Marah
EWTRY DATE & TIME: DAY 10018 A3 38
SUBMTTED 6 Elgsbwi: Las

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 10/11/2018 12:35

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1, Plaase repo comecily the detulls of the accidert io spesd up the ciaims process
2. This Form must be compleied by the Policyhokler andior the Aufhorised Driver

3 information provided must be e truthful and aocwrate as p

repudiate policy lability,

4 The lssus and acceptance of this Form by insurance companiss i nol & sdmession of palicy keblity on the part of e insurance companies

£ Any faize reporting may ba refarred lo the Palics foc investigation

Arvy wilful risreprsssntation o witholing of rmaiwtal ladts may Bliow [nauEnos oompaness o

& Thiw report will be forwarced by the insuress o the GI& Recorm Meragemeant Cente establsbed by the Gensral Insurance Assccustion of Singapora (S for
archiving and that cogiss of thim report will. for & fes, be made evadabls upon application by inEwsisd partes
7, By the lndgermen] of s repor to e insurens, you harety consend ko the archiving of this report st the centre and o copies of e repon being made available

soressn

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Rapon

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

08/11/2018 03:26

03/11/2018 21:00

SENTOSA TANJONG BEACH CP
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Numbar
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Ownar
NRIC Mo

Emall Address

Mobie Phone No

Allarnalive Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehlcle was baing used al

time of accident

EFS4K

¥IP CHEE HOONG
S0208458H
LEONYIPS2EGMAIL COM
(LOCAL}+65-81277203
OFFICE-91277203

BMw
X3 SDRIVE20I

PRIVATE

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy NO

for repair lo your vehicle?

If Ho, Please siate action o be taken

Vehicle Categaory
Insurance Company
MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fieet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Wame of Drver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experignce
Gander

Mabile Numbar

Fax Number

Contact Numbar
EMall Aodress

L
REPORTING ONLY =
PRIVATE CAR

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

DMPPHO1B-004121

N.A

¥IP KEMLEON
589226546C

01/07/1942

INDOOR

03/08/2011

7 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) «65-81277203

OFFICE-81277203
LEONYIPS2 @ GMAIL COM

Fage 1 of 8



Address ML
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

i No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured CHILDREN

Vahicke Reglistration Number al Driver's Own .
Vahiche .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Typo Of Accident COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
Weaiher Canditions RAINING

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any forelgn vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accidant
Was any body Injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any ather matenal or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown parsonis) ND
soliciing/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME LOUISA LEOW
GENDER: FEMALE

Deatalls of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police? NO

It ¥es Plesse siste which Police Station

Was natice of intended Prosacution given? NO

I Yes_ against whom?

Circumstances of Accidem

Refer to siatements After making a U tum in the car park, | collided into vehicle SJFT864M which was parked stationary. Driver ol
the parked vehicle was alerted of the collision, We exchanged particulars and parted ways after

Attachmaent(s)
#Are accident photos available for aitachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camara? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NQ
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SJFTEEAM
Vahicle Make/Moadel/Colour MITSUBISHIILANCER 2 OL/SIL
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category FPRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver MALIK BIN RAMLI
NRIC/Passport Number §7239176D
Contact Number BE606004
Address
Posicode

insurance Campary Name
Mature O Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Page 2 of 19



SKETCH PLAN

1 Pleske oo comectly e Setain o (e BSOS 1o Apwes up P clmirm peocees
# The Form must te compisted by the Policyhoiter andio: the Authorissd Driver

3 Infermubar provides must be e il end BCCurste e posslble Ay merlyl Fueo eseriser o wehpisng of mEessl ok may

10 repuciiais pabcy latdty

L) lhhhmm-u-mlmmmhmdmm
fubas uprtng may be rebereed 1o the Poiioe 1o Frresbpaton

rEport wil be rwamied by the mauen of e G Flecerts Nunagere! Cortre sutushenad by (e Geners! Inkurancs Assooaton
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REPORTING OFFICER
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Porcytoioers Sganrs | Dwin b Trme  Dewe-s Sratemy (F Swet m vl Pé Dolcyhaicer] | Dais § Trre Winesses by mportog Cenry
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Skelch Plan #2
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT {2000 characters)
Refer 1o statemenis

Tam Maache Na

DECLARATION

W aeclane that! the sbove pertsuier s & PIOTMEIG prowoed atows 't T M evety edact

VEAIFIED BY AJAN MANS REFONTMNG OFFICER
AIZAN BN ATAN
VAR D e
B sippiew ) Owbe g Dipns 1 Sbriotun
Jot Compiste Dirie Time Dt Tome
T Nowembe POIE a4 30 PM T Wowermbes 2018 ot & 30 Phd
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=« =2 Performance Motors Limited

A momber of tha Sime Darby Qroup
CEl. Mg, NG LPTA0LESEN OST Neqg. Mo MI-0EI00NL-N

103, Alexsndis Koad 08, Eampong Arang Noas ER, Asdimadie. Snd

Sime Darty PFeriorseance Centrs En=t Coamt Centrs

Fime Carby Buminsss Ceocoe
Eingapore L3IM4 A

Singupoe L53ML SLANCOrY- 83518 Tel. 42180038 IAfrarEalen
el EVIF0LEE [Bales & Admin el E51F0ANE ATterSalen) EXE0S50 /600 (Moborred)

E3LR0ILL IAFTmTEAlea) Faz.  §145ITY Fax. A4TSEESI (AfcerRalen
Tax #47T4777E EATEEEDL o oremd

GST REG. NO : M2 - 0020081 - X
ESTIMATE

o

Ezstimate No. : bl 49012 Page No. l of 6
Date Estimated : 07/11/2018
| Prepared By : Chua Kee Sin
[ - ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT - 58
Yip Chee Heoong Etiga Insurance Pte Ltd
8 Ash Grove One Raffles Quay
#22-01 North Tower
Singapore 048583
| Singapore 289789
REGN. NO. CHASSIS HNO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
EP94K LC94114 20/06/2018 X3 sDrive20i o

DESCRIPTION * g P
Replace front support panel, bonnet.front bumper and remove
attachment eic inciude repair on accident damage area

Spray painting fronl bonnel, front bumper and bath side
front fender 7

To tow accident vehicle to PML workshop

To check electrical wiring systems at the front section
for proper function including adjustments of headlights.

To replace both left and right headlights.

To replace radiator assembly, fan housing with fan including
to conduct pressure test, bleed bleed cooling system and check
for leak. (For all models except 7 senes)

To replace air con condenser and air con hose including to
vacuum system. top up freon gas and check for leak.
(For all models except for 7 series).

To carry out body cavity preservation.
(Per panel).

To supply front emboss number plate

Sundries

DESCRIPTION
RADIATOR { -

RADIATOR ®

BONNET A

FRT BUMPER FLAP TOWING EYE YR

Toral Labour
gry _ PRic
1 T73.20
1 69590
™ 1 178520
1 41.35

ISL 1700
=t 00

4 118.00
M/ 8300

?

150.00

Ls 12,336.00

VALUE
Kot 73320
f"ﬁgﬁm

W"ﬂaszn

4135 |
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™1, £2IM0100
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Fix. S4TETTI0
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Fingapore 4 FEL#E
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GST REG. NO
ESTIMATE
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&

[ Estimate No.

L

otal Parts

: bl 48012 Page No, 2 of 6
Date Estimated : 07/11/2018
| Frepared By : Chua Eee Sin ]

REGHN. NO. CHASS5IS NO. REGHN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE

EP94K LCO94114 20/06/2018 X3 sDrive20i 0 y
DESCRIPTION goTY FRIC VALUE
FRT SHOCK ABSORBER C RA #~ 1 50 45 5045 |
FRT BUMPER TOP cARHIERHr’ b/ 1 81185 811.85
FRT BUMPER BOTTOM CARRIER 1 445 55 445 55
LH FOG LAMP SUPPORT 7 1 68.60 68.60
RH FOG LAMP SUPPORT . 1 68.60 68.60
LH GUIDE BUMPER 7 1 55 65 5565
RH GUIDE BUMPER e 1 5565 55 65
FRT BUMPER LH INSERT 5 1 4275 4275
FRT BUMPER RH INSERT 1 42.75 4275
LH AIR CURTAIN T, 1 36.70 38.70
RH AIR CURTAIN 7 m 1 368.70 38.70
LH SIDE GRILLE OPEN WITH PDC (NEBEL "5’ 1 107.50 107.50
RH SIDE GRILLE OPEN WITH PDC (NEBEL . 1 107 .50 107.50
LH COVER FOR AIR INLET 7. 1 82.90 82.90
RH COVER FOR AIR INLET 7. 1 82.90 82 60
FRT BUMPER PANEL PRIMED (P oém 1 133585 1,335.65
FRT BUMPER COVER (PDC) = 1 604.80 604 80
SET MOUNTING PDC/PMA SENSOR FRT . )3V 1 66.85 66.85 |*
FRT LH GRILLE (X LINE) €& .~ 1 150.00 150.00 |
FRT RH GRILLE (X LINE) Me -~ 1 150.00 150.00
EMBLEM GROMMET paL -~ 2 0.80 1.60
LH LETTERING S DRIVE 201 1 06,15 0615
RH LETTERING S DRIVE 20 A 1 96,15 9815
PLAQUE B2MM A -~ 1 7125 71.25
LOCKRH 7. a 1 12005 120,08
LH LOWER PART OF HOOD LOCK - 1 82.35 8235
ARDUCTTOP 7. (R 1 11080 110.80 |
AIR DUCT BOTTOM GP 1 5280 5280
FRT TOP CONNECTION - 7 _, 1 22885 226.85
FRT LH PANEL SUPPORT g, 1 6305 63.05
FRT RH PANEL SUF‘PUHT . 1 B83.05 6305 |
AIR DUCT RADIATORTOP 1 1 58.05 58.05
FRT ENGINE HOOD SEALING ;c e~ 1 33.70 33.70
EXPANDING RIVET & 7. Ass .~ 20 135 27.00
LH HEADLIGHT LED AHL HIGH (ICON LIG B“‘ ";Fw 1 428275 4 25275
RH HEADLIGHT LED AHL HIGH (ICON LIG 7. % 1 425275 425275
LH FOG LAMP LED bie 1 43385 433.85
RH FOG LAMP LED % g 1 43385 43385
EVAPORATOR WITH EXPANSION VALVE = ~ 1 1,014.15 101415
ULTRASONIC SENSOR BLACK % Svt 4 24870 994 80
ULTRASONIC SENSOR BLACK - 2 24870 497 40
DECOUPING RING PDC TORQUE CONVERTER - 6 5.08 30.30

20,731.70




. uijer Performance Motors Limited
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GST REG. NO : M2 - 0020081 - X
ESTIMATE

[ Estimate No. ' bl 49012 Page No. : 3 of 6
Date Estimated : 07/11/2018

| Prepared By : Chua Kea Sin
REGN. NO. CHASSIE NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
EPS4K LC94114 20/06/2018 X3 sDrive20i ]

3u, 6SS. S

Grand Total

 S—

( Labour 3 12,335.00 |
Parts 20.731.70
Labour 2 0.00
Excess 0.00
Total GST @ 7% 2,314,867

35,381.37 |

** THIS ESTIMATE IS VALID FOR A PERIOD OF 30 DAYS ONLY™
** PRICE FOR PARTS ARE SUBJECTED TO CHANGE WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE **



Performance Motors Limited 0
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FINAL REPORT
Estimate Mo bl 49012 e T
Cat= Es!inated : 07/11/2018
Propared By Chuas FEse Sin
REPAIR FOR - = ACCOUNT - 58
¥ip Ches Hoong Etiges Insurance Pts Ltd
8 Ash Grove Cne Raffles Quay

#22-01 Worth Towar
Singapore D4B583

Singapore 285789

RE@M NO CHRSS 5 MO FECN DATE MIEL M LEACE

EFS4K LCHa114 20/06/2018 X3 abDrive20i a
DESCRIFTION ORIGINAL PRICE  DISC.% NETT
Ta teplace front bumper and attachments, bonnet and 1700.00 1.700.00

sttechments, ar duct and attschments, front top
connaction, front LHRH panal support, LH LED fog bmp
include knocking out dents caused by the accident

To spray paint bornet and front bumper 2336.00 233600
To tow accident vehicle to PML workshop 185.00 185,00
To check electrical wiring systams at the front saction 150.00 150,00
for proper function

* Toreplace LH LED AHL hesdbght includs programming 408,00 408,00
and conducting tests for proper function
To replace radiator assembly, fan housing with fan include 702.00 70200
pressure tests, bleed cooling system and conducting
chacks for lask

* Ta remove and install sir con condanser and air con hosa 692.00 692.00
include vaouum system, top up freon gas and conducting
chechs for leak

* To carry out body cavity presarvation 100,00 100,00
{Per panal)
Ta supply front emboss number plate B83.00 83.00
Sundries 150,00 150.00
DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE QTY DISC.% NETT

# RADIATOR 69590 1.00 69550
BOMNNET 1.741.70 1.00 1.741.70

# GRILLE AIR INLET MIDDLE = 92.00 1.00 9200
FRT SHOCH ABRSORBER 5945 1.00 5845
FRT BUMPER TOP CARRIER B11.85 1.00 B811.85
FRT BUMPER BOTTOM CARRIER 446,55 1.00 44655

Final Report EP34K, Page 1 Finalised by: Caroline DID: 63190174 Fax 64794601
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Performance Motors Limited 6

FINAL REPORT

# FRT UNDERRIDE PROTECTION (X LINE) * 24380 1.00 243.90

LH SIDE GRILLE OPEN WITH POC (NEBEL 107.50 1,00 107.50

£ LH SIDE PROTECTIVE STRIP (X LINE) * 64.60 1.00 64,50

FHT BUMPER PANEL PRIMED (PMA) 1,335.65 1.00 1,335.65

FRT BUMPER COVER [PDC) £04.80 1,00 B04.80

FRT LH GRILLE (X LINE) 150.00 1.00 150.00

FRT RH GRILLE (X LINE} 150.00 1.00 150,00

AIR DUCT TOP 11080 1.00 110.80

AR DUCT BOTTOM 52,80 1,00 52.80

FRT TOP CONNECTION 226,85 1,00 226.85

FRT LH PANEL SUPPORT B3.05 1.00 B3.05

FRT AH PANEL SUPPORT 63.05 1,00 63.05

AlR DUCT RADIATOR TOP 5805 1,00 5805

¥ AIRDUCT RADIATOR BOTTOM * 58,05 1.00 5B.05

# FAT LH BRAKE AIR DUCT * 52.80 1.00 5280

¥ FAT AH BRAKE &R DUCT * 5280 1,00 5280

& UPPER LH ENGINE COMPARTMENT COVER * 3580 1.00 3580

EXPANDING RIVET 1.35 20.00 27.00

# LH LED MODULE DAYTIME DRIVING LIGHT * 229,10 1,00 229.10

LH HEADLIGHT LED AHL HIGH (ICON LIG 425275 1,00 425275

LH FOG LAMP LED 43385 1.00 43385

¥ LABEL COOLANT 5504-10G * 24.40 1.00 24,40

¥ ANTIFREEZE 1.5LITRES * 16.75 200 39.50
& SUPPLEMENTARY [TEMS

Total Labou - 6,516.00

TotalParts: 12284.55

Totsl Labour & Parts ; 18,800.55

Deduction for Excess - 125000

Total Repair Costs less Excess: 17.550.55

GST &7%: 1,228.54

e Grand Total ; 1877900

Final Report EP94K, Page 2 Finaksed by; Caroling DID: 53190174 Fax: 64794601



Performance Motors Limited
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Ca Aing P, VRTEI1550. OFT P M. L0000

SUPPLEMENTARY

Estimts Mo Bl 49012
Dai® Estirmied 07/11/2018
Prepared By Chua Nea Sin

REFAIR FOR -
Tip Ches Hoong
B Ash Grove

Singapore Z0%7ES

= ACCOUNT = 58
Etiga Insurance Pte Ltd
Cne Raffles Quay

#22-01 North Towar
Singapora 048583

FEN MO CHIES 5 WD R DATE MIEL M LENE
EFSIE Lcodlld 20/06/2018 X3 sbDriveZli 1]
DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL PRICE  DISC. % NETT
DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE QTY  DISC.% NETT
# RADIATOR 69590 1.00 pass0  Agpt
# GRILLE AR INLET MIDDLE + &%/ 92.00 1.00 92.00
# FRT UNDERRIDE PROTECTION (X LINE) * (U 7 24390 1.00 24380
# LHSIDE PROTECTIVE STRIP (X LINE) * €A = 64.60 1.00 64.60
# AR DUCT RADIATOR BOTTOM * ' 58.05 1.00 58.05
# FAT LH BRAKE AIR DUCT * s / 52.80 1.00 52.80
# FRTRHBRAKE ARDUCT *+ CRAZ / 52,80 1.00 52,80
# UPPER LH ENGINE COMPARTMENT COVER * i 35.80 1.00 35.80
# LHLED MODULE DAYTIME DRIVING LIGHT * A= 229.10 1.00 229.10
# LABEL COOLANT 550+-10G * Ha- / 24.40 1.00 24.40
# ANT-FREEZE 15LITRES* , . / 18.75 200 39.50
Taotal Labowr
TotalParts: 1,588.85
Total Labour & Parts - 1,588.85

Final Repart EPS4K, Page 1

Finalised by: Caroling DID: 63190174 Fax 64794601



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 14 January 2019 11:36 AM
To: 'PBSP!

Cc: Rasul (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: FINAL REPORT / EPS4K

Dear Caroline,

Confirmed amount $18,800.55 before excess $1250 before GST @ 5 working days.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 11 January 2019 4:23 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Rasul [LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com?>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: FINAL REPORT J EP94K

Dear Veron

Last set of photographs.

Thank you

Regards,

Caroline

Clo Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4801

From: PBSP

Sent: Friday, 11 January 2019 4:22:13 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Rasul (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: Re: FINAL REPORT / EP94K



Dear Veron

As requested, please see attached.

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

Clo Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159841

DID: 6318 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

From: PBSP

Sent: Friday, 11 January 2019 4:20:42 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Rasul (LKKAuta); SUR

Subject: Re: FINAL REPORT / EP94K

Dear Veron

As requested, please see attached photographs.

Thank you

Regards,
Caraoline

From: PBSP

Sent: Friday, 11 January 2019 4:16:08 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Keith Leo Chi Yung
Cc: Rasul (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: Re: FINAL REPORT / EP94K

Dear Veron

As requested, please see attached photographs.

Thank you.

Regards,
Caroline



From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2019 10:04:13 AM

To: Keith Leo Chi Yung; PBSP
Cc: Rasul (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: FW: FINAL REPORT / EP94K

Dear Keith,

Kindly forward us check items and supplementary photos.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emaill :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{4085933)

From: PBSP <pmi-phsp@simedarby.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, B January 2019 4:57 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FINAL REPORT / EP94K
Dear Rasul

We refer to the above and attached Final Report.

Please confirm COR as follows:

-

Total Labour : 6,516.00
Total Parts : 12,284.55
Total Labour & Parts : 18,800.55

Thank you

Regards,
Caroline
C/o Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No: 189807188R GST Reg No. 19-9607188-R

Affillaied to Federation Intermationale Des Experts En Automobiin

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

5 MAXWELL ROAD

#17-00 TOWER BLOCK

MND COMPLEXSINGAPORE 068110

Ref CS/EQI1B0OZ0403/R 1vbe2

Date 16-01-2018

Code: EQI
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh, Veh, Inspected EP 84K
Policy No. DMPPHQ18-004121 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DM1BHD02032-JG Excess ($) 1.250.00
Assign From JOEL GOH Assign Date 12112018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model B MW X3 SDRIVE2OI c.C 16688
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. WBATR12070LC94114 Colour BLACK
Odometer 4114 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
4 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/50 R18 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[245/50 R19 PIRELLI 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |245/50 R18 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |245/50 R19 PIRELLI & mm
a. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  03/1172018 |inspection Date 13/11/2018
Survey held at PERFORMANCE MOTORS LTD
303 ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE 159841
5a. Remarks
AJTHE MARKET VALLUE 1S 5%189.000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 5 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. EP 94K

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Unl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industiial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL 6256 3561 FAX 6256 4315
Reg Mo: 199607188R GST Reg No 19-9607106-H

Qty

. O e e i s ' s St e e S e T

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

FRONT EMBOSS PLATE (SN)

SUMNMDRIES (S5M)

RADIATOR [SN)

RADIATOR (SN)

BONNET [SN)

FRT BUMPER FLAP TOWING EYE (SN)
FRT SHOCK ABSORBER (SN)

FRT BUMPER TOP CARRIER (5N)

FRT BUMPER BOTTOM CARRIER (SN)
LH FOG LAMP SUPPORT (SN}

RH FOG LAMP SUPPORT (SN)

LH GUIDE BUMPER (SN)

RH GUIDE BUMPER {SN)

FRT BUMPER LH INSERT (SN)

FRT BUMPER RH INSERT (SN)

LH AIR CURTAIN (SN)

RH AIR CURTAIN (SN)

LH SIDE GRILLE OPEN WITH PDC (NEBEL (SN)
RH SIDE GRILLE OPEN WITH PDC (NEBEL [SN)
LH COVER FOR AIR INLET (SN}

RH COVER FOR AIR INLET (SN)

FRT BUMPER PANEL PRIMED (PMA) (SN)
FRT BUMPER COVER (PDC) (SN)

SET MOUNTING PDC / PMA SENSOR FRT [SN)
FRT LH GRILLE (X LINE) (SN}

FRT RH GRILLE (X LINE) (SN)

EMBLEM GROMMET (SN)

LH LETTERING S DRIVE 201 (SN}

RH LETTERING S DRIVE 20! (SN)
PLAQUE 82MM [SN)

LOCK RH (SN}

BENT
NECESSARY
REPEATED

BENT

BENT

NOT NECESSARY
CRACKED

BENT

BENT
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SCRATCHED
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
DEFORMED
DEFORMED
SERVICEABLE
CRACKED
MISSING

MNOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
MOT NECESSARY

MOT NECESSARY

Repor Ref No. CS/EQ118020403/R1vbe2

4275
4275
36.70
36.70
107.50
107.50
82.80

1,335.65
60480
6685
150.00
150.00
1.80
9615
28.15
71.25
120.05

685 80
1.741.70
58 45
B1185
448 55




Description of Parts ' _i{
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Libi Ave 1 #01-26 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL G258 3581 FAX!' 6256 4315
Aeg No: 188807T188R GST Reg No, 16-9607108-R

[:=]
= R S e A e A e g

A - I T

i e S

[ X

LH LOWER PART OF HOOD LOCK (SN}

AIR DUCT TOP (SN)

AIR DUCT BOTTOM (SN)

FRT TOP CONNECTION (SN)

FRT LH PANEL SUPPORT (SN)

FRT RH PANEL SUPPORT (SN}

AIR DUCT RADIATOR TOP (SN)

FRT ENGINE HOOD SEALING (SN)
EXPANDING RIVET (SN)

LH HEADLIGHT LED AHL HIGH (ICON LIG) ISN)
RH HEADLIGHT LED AHL HIGH (ICON LIG (SN)
LH FOG LAMP LED (SM)

RH FOG LAMP LED (SN}

EVAPORATOR WITH EXPANSION VALVE (SN)
ULTRASONIC SENSOR BLACK (SN)
ULTRASONIC SENSOR BLACK (SN)
DECOUPING RING PDC TORQUE CONVERTER (SN)
RADIATOR [SN) (ADDITIONAL)

GRILLE AIR INLET MIDDLE (SN) (ADDITIONAL)

FRT UNDERRIDE PROTECTION (X LINE) {SN)
(ADDITIONAL)

LH SIDE PROTECTIVE STRIP (X LINE) (SN) (ADDITIONAL)
AlIR DUCT RADIATOR BOTTOM (SN) (ADDITIONAL)

FRT LH BRAKE AIR DUCT (SN} (ADDITIONAL)

FRT RH BRAKE AIR DUCT (SN} (ADDITIONAL)

UPPER LH ENGINE COMPARTMENT COVER (SN)
(ADDITIOMAL)

LH LED MODULE DAYTIME DRIVING LIGHT (SN)
(ADDITIONAL)

LABEL COOLANT 550+/-10G (SN) (ADDITIONAL)
ANTI-FREEZE 1.5 LITRES (SN) (ADDITIONAL)

NOT NECESSARY
CRACKED
CRACKED
CRACKED

BENT

BENT

CRACKED

NOT NECESSARY
NECESSARY
BROKEN
SERVICEABLE
BROKEN
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
REPEATED
CRACKED
CRACKED

CRACKED
CRACKED
CRACKED
CRACKED
CRACKED

NOT WORKING

NECESSARY
NECESSARY

Report Ref No. CS/EQI18020403/R1vbe2

Page No.2 of 3
iz ol
92 35 .
110.80 110.80
5280 52 B0
226 85 226,85
6305 6305
6305 63.05
58.05 5805
3370
2700 27.00
425275 425275
425275
433.85 43385
43385
1.014.15
994 BD i
497.40
3030 -
B95.80
9200 82 00/
24380 24380
64.80 64.60
58.05 5805
52.80 52.80
52.80 52 80
35.80 35 80
228.10 22310
2440 24 40
39.50 38.50
22 553.56 12.517.55




' 7d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

i B 51 Ui Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park. Singapore 406933
- TEL 6256 3581 FAX. 6258 4315
Reg No: 199607168 GST Reg No. 19-8607196-R Page No.3 of 3
Qty Description of Parts ‘Condition
LABOUR
REPLACE FRONT SUPPORT PANEL, BONNET, FRONT 4,250.00 1.700.00

BUMPER AND REMOVE ATTACHMENT ETC INCLUDE
REPAIR ON ACCIDENT DAMAGE AREA

SPRAY PAINTING FRONT BONNET. FRONT BUMPER AND 4,606.00 2,336.00
BOTH SIDE FRONT FENDER

TO TOW ACCIDENT VEHICLE TO PML WORKSHOP. 185.00 195.00
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEMS AT THE 177.00 150.00

FRONT SECTION FOR PROPER FUNCTION INCLUDING
ADJUSTMENTS OF HEADLIGHTS

TO REPLACE BOTH LEFT AND RIGHT HEADLIGHTS 83700 408 00

TO REPLACE RADIATOR ASSEMBLY, FAN HOUSING 826.00 702.00
WITH FAN INCLUDING TO CONDUCT PRESSURE TEST,
BLEED COOLING SYSTEM AND CHECK FOR LEAK. ( FOR
ALL MODELS EXCEPT 7 SERIES )

TO REPLACE AIR CON CONDENSER AND AIR CON HOSE 1,003.00 662 00
INCLUDING TO VACUUM SYSTEM, TOP UP FREON GAS
AND CHECK FOR LEAK. ( FOR ALL MODELS EXCEPT

FOR 7 SERIES )
TO CARRY OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. | PER 118.00 100.00
PANEL )

12,102.00 .283 00
GRAND TOTAL 34,855.55 18,800.55

RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS L
LESS EXCESS L i ) {7
NETT LIABILITY

Report Ref No. CS/EQI18020403/R 1vbe2

U KR

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A MMATAI
Licensed Appraiser

IS LAIMER OF LIARILITY TO THIRD PARTIES . This Regon i mads soiety b the use snd bensfil of ihe Clism named on the frond page of thia Repor.




